
HC0002521-0001 

Other Document Form 

(Include source and any document number if relevant) 

Receivers instructions urgent action Yes / No 

Document registered / indexed as indicated 

No(s) of actions raised 

Statement readers instructions 

Indexed as indicated 

No(s} of actions raised 

Examined - further action to be taken                                                           O/M     SlO 

Indexer Further actions no(s) 

When satisfied all action raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form. 

Code A- 



HCO002521-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 
14 November 2005 13:58 
Grocott, David 

Dr Howard MARTIN.. Teeside Crown Court. 

Dave.. 

The Forensic Toxicologist- Dr Robert FORREST. 

GP..Diamorphine. Dr John GRENVILLE, Derbyshire LMC, Norman House Friargate, Derby. Tel 
01332-842762. 

Case Officer.. i ..................................... ~~-~-~ ..................................... 

SIC D/Supt Harry STEVENSON i .......... ~~~-~- ......... 

DW. 


